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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: OMNG Ll LI <llong@lonpac.com:>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 3:32 PM

To: ’ Mivitha (LKK Aute); assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: \ 'SUR’

Subject: RE: Your Ref: LCH.ct/2KB02-80775.18 Qur Ref: 18/18/18,/VC05/020862 Accident
involving GBB7479Y and SLQ2844L on 28/8/2018 [External General]

Attachments: 20862 TPD SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Nivitha
Attached is the TP survey report, please let us have your surveyor’s review and report.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 30 August, 2018 10:03 AM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: 'SUR'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: LCH.ct/2KB02-80775.18 Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/020862 Accident involving GBB7472Y and
SLQ2844L on 28/8/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignmentsi@|kkauto.com | fax: 62506-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Report Ref
Date:

: TP18080021

12 MAR 2019

Wong Cheng Yeo Larry
cfe Hup Ley Huat Motor Spray Painting Services

Bik 1, #01-

35

Kaki Bukit Ave &
Singapore 417883

THIRD PARTY SURVEY

ACCIDENT OCCCURED ON 28 AUG 2018

Workshop Name and Address

As per your instruction dated
We have carried out a physicial inspection on the said
We enclosed herewith our report and findings as follows:

1.V CULA

Registration No
Model
Year / Capacity
Chassis Mo

: BLQza44L

: MAZDAS SP

: July 2017 / 1998 cc

L JMBCWIO0T1HO 125825

2. TYRES CONDITION

FRONT O/S :
REAR O/S:
FRONT N/S :
REAR N/S :

Size
195/50/R 15
185/50/R15
195/50/R 15
195/50/R15

AUTOMAX SURVEY

Blk 110 Bedok Reservoir Road , #17-280, Singapore 470110

Mobile : 9855 6879

Email ; automaxsurvey@omail.com
Registration No. 53110062

Hup Ley Huat Motor Spray Painting Services

Bik 1, #01- 35
Kaki Bukit Ave 6
Singapore 417883

03 Sept 2018

Engine Mo :
Mileage ;
Colour ;

Made
Bridgestone
Bridgestone
Eridgestone
Bridgestone

with regard to the above matter.
SLO2844L

PE10503328

n.akm

Meatllic White
Balance Rim
9.00 mm Sport
.00 mm Sport
9.00 mm Sport
9.00 mm Sport

O

Q



AUTOMAX SURVEY

Bik 110 Bedok Reservoir Road , #07-280, Singapore 470110
Mobile ; 9855 6879 Email : automaxsurvey@gmail.com
' Registration No. 53110082J

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

Al the time of inspection, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an impact damages
on the frent portion(s). For more detail of the damages, please see photograph

attached,

4. Estimated normal period of repair: 08 working days to complete

5. In accordance to your instruction, we have Not Authorised repair to the vehicle and
the survey done on a "Without Prejudice” basis. We hope that this report will be of
assistance to you in dealing with the matter.

6. Should you discover any discrepancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 1 week,
or the report will be treated as comect.

Disclaimer

Tha rates and assessmant of damages as stated in this report is to be used solely for legal proceedings in relation to
the surveyed vehicle and the accidant in which the surveyed vehicie was involved in. The rates and assessment of
damages must not be used in any circumstances for comprarison with other vehicies andfor other accidents in other
legal proceedings,



= Vehicle Number: SLQ2844L

SPARE PARTS
Workshop Our Revised
aTy PARTS DESCRIPTION CONDITION Estimation Estimation
(S3) (S5)
List ltems _
1pc Front bumper bent § 83810 % 838.10
2 pes Front bumper side retainer bent % 2440 5 24.40
2 pes Front bumper bracket distorted £ 78.20 % 7820
1pe Front bumper reinforcement necessary $ 32880 § 328.80
10 pes Front bumper clips necessary g 4500 § 45.00 7
2 pcs Headlamp assembly cracked $ 1,944.00 5§ 1,844.00
2 pcs Headlamp bracket distorted 5 58.00 § 58.00 «
1pc Bonnet bent § 98020 § 890.20
2 pcs Bonnet hinge bent $ 7780 % 77.80 ~
2 pcs Bonnet stopper deformed 5 1200 % 12,80
1pc Bonnet lock distorted L} 9500 % 95.00. " :
1pc Bonnet lock cable bent L 6380 §% B3.80 »r)
2 pes Bonnet inner rubber beading deformed § 2560 § 2560
9 pcs Bonnet inner rubber beading clips necessary $ 2700 % 27.00°
2 pcz Bonnet stand clips necessary & BOO % 8.00
1pc Front grille cracked $ 558.40 % 558.40
ipe Front grille badge damaged § 3400 % 34.00
& pcs Front grlle clips necessary % 2340 % 23.40
1pc Front support panel bant 1 SBOOD % 580.00 -
1pc Air cond condensor damaged $ 102040 § 1,029.40 -
2 pcs Air cond condensor top mounting bent $ 3400 § 3400 ~
2 pes Air cond condensor bottom mounting bent $ 3400 % 3400
1pc  Air cond liquid pipe bent $ 170.20 § 17020 ~
1pc  Air cond suction pipe bent - 9720 % 97.20
1pc  Air cond discharge pipe bant 3 20180 % 201.80
1pc Aircond fan blade bent § 56.70 % 56,70
1pc  Air cond fan motor damaged ] 28420 § 28420 -
1 pc Air cond fan cowling bent § 8500 § 8500 > ¢
1 pc Radiator assembly damaged $ 1,507.40 % 1,507.40 _
2 pcs Radiator top mounting bent $ 2400 § : ZMJI}‘(; Y
2 pcs Radiator bottom mounting distorted $ 2800 § 28.00 ==~
1 pc Radiator top hose deformed $ 2670 % 2670
1 pc Radiator bottomn hose deformed 5 3850 5 36.80 -
1 pc Radiator fan assy bent $ 809.80 3§ 809.90 -
1pc Radiator spare tank damaged $ 7290 $ 7200
Parts Sub-Total $ 10,31880 § 10,319.60
Discount 20.00% ] 2068392 3 2,063.92
s 825568 % 8,255.68

W



Vehicle Number:  SLQ2844L
SPARE_ ARTS
Workshop Our Revised
aTy PARTS DESCRIPTION CONDITION Estimation Estimation
(S%) {55)
cial items
1 pc Number plate casing bent 7 58.00 $ 58.00
1pc Front number plate damaged 5 4500 % 45.00
Special Nett Sub-Total % 103.00 % 103.00
Spare Parts Total 3 B,35868 % 8,358.68
LABOUR COST
Waorkshop Our Revised
SiNo JOB DESCRIPTIONS Estimation Estimation
(S%) {5%)
Spare PartsTotal cff § 835868 § 8,358.68
1 Towing 5 150.00 $ 150.00 -
2 Tocheck and reconnect snap wiring ] 180.00 % 150.00 .
3 To tuff coat affected arsas 3 180.00 % 150.00
4  Toremove and refix interior upholstery % 200,00 5 180.00
8 Toremove and replace air cond condensor, piping 5 18000 % 159.&15
vacuum and top up gas s
8 Toremove and replace radiator, hoses, fan and top up coolant L 18000 5 15&ﬂ6
11 To respray affected areas $ 180000 $ 1,600:60
12 To renew damaged parts, straighten and repair front chassis s 200000 % ‘1.BC;I_U.E!D
member frant fender inner, front door and aligned all parts. E
Total 8 13228868 § 12,688.68
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a Lump
Sum Basis. We have further adjusted the amount to a Lump
Sum Repair of : % 11,500.00
: Wiy
Fong Kok Heng ,

Qualified Appraiser






’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

T A 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
-_— TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 19960T108R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS3/LPC18015893/Gvd3n2-1
#17-04/07 THE GONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 Dete: 2406:2019 ” ”IIII“"H'II”'”I
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars ;= THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBB 7479Y Veh. Inspected SLQ 2844L
Policy No. Z18VC05000409 Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VCO5/020862 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 24/04/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDAS c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JMBCW10T1HD 125825 Colour WHITE
Odometer 21821 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOCD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 205/55 R16 TOYO 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 TOYO & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 TOYO & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 TOYO 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/08/2018 Inspection Date 03/09/2018
Survey held at HUPF LEY HUAT MOTOR SPRAY PAINTING SVS
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE B,
#01-35 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDAMNCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page MNo.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLQ 2844L
£ Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition -5 ahon i;}} T
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRONT BUMPER BENT 838.10 838.10
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER BENT 24.40 24.40
2|FRONT BUMPER BERACKET MOT MECESSARY 78.20 -
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT MECESSARY A28.80 328.80
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS MECESSARY 45.00 45.00
2|HEADLAMP ASSEMBLY CRACKED 1,944 .00 1,944.00
Z|HEADLAMP BERACKET NOT NECESSARY 58.00 -
1|BONNET BENT 980,20 990.20
2|BONNET HINGE NOT NECESSARY 77.80 :
Z|BONNET STOPPER NOT NECESSARY 12.00 -
1|BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 95.00 -
1|BONNET LOCK CABLE NOT NECESSARY 63.80 -
2|BONMNET INMER RUBBER BEADING DEFORMED 25.60 2560
9|BOMMET INNER RUBBER BEADING CLIPS MECESSARY 27.00 27.00
2|BONNET STAND CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 8.00 .
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 558.40 558.40
1|FRONT GRILLE BADGE DAMAGED 34,00 34.00
6|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS NECESSARY 23.40 23.40
1|FRONT SUPPORT PAMEL BENT 580.00 429.70
1|AIR COND CONDENSOR DAMAGED 1.029.40 725.50
2|AIR COND COMDENSOR TOF MOUNTING MOT NECESSARY 34.00 -
2| AIR COND CONDENSOR BOTTOM MOUNTING MOT NECESSARY 34.00 -
1|AIR COND LIQUID PIPE MOT NECESSARY 170.20 -
1|AIR COND SUCTION PIPE MOT NECESSARY 9720 -
1|AIR COND DISCHARGE PIPE NOT NECESSARY 201.80 -
1|AIR COND FAN BELADE MOT MECESSARY 56.70 -
1|AIR COND FAN MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 294.20 :
1|AIR COND FAN COWLING NOT NECESSARY 85.00 :
1|RADIATOR ASSEMBLY DAMAGED 1,507.40 685.20
ZIRADIATOR TOP MOUNTIMG NOT NECESSARY 24.00 -
2| RADIATOR BOTTOM MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 28.00 4

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18015893/Gvd3n2-1




V | V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

A JE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | "stTete {g“ {si]
1|RADIATOR TOP HOSE NOT NECESSARY 26.70
1|RADIATOR BOTTOM HOSE NOT NECESSARY 36.50 i
1|RADIATOR FAN ASSY BENT 809.90 809.90
1|RADIATOR SPARE TANK NOT NECESSARY 72.90 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -2,063.92 -1,497.84
B,255.68 5,891.36
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|NUMBER PLATE CASING (SN) BENT 58.00 20.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) DAMAGED 45.00 20.00
103.00 40.00
LABOUR
TOWING. 150.00 50.00
TO CHECK AND RECONNECT SNAP WIRING. 180.00 30.00
TO TUFF COAT AFFECTED AREAS. 180.00 60.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 «
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE AIR COND 180.00 60.00
CONDENSOR,PIPING VACULUM AND TOP UP GAS.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE RADIATOR HOSES FAN AND 180.00 60.00
TOP UP COOLANT.
TO RESFRAY AFFECTED AREAS. 1,800.00 S00.00
TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS,STRAIGHTEN AND REPAIR 2,000.00 600.00
FROMWT CHASSIS MEMBER FROMNT FENDER
IMNER,FRONT DOOR AND ALIGNED ALL PARTS.
4.870.00 1,360.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,228.68 7,391.36
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,900.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18015893/Gvd3n2-1
XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE -A,M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repaor is madae sololy for the use and benefit of the Client named on tha front page of this Report.

it fi b whi 1 ntac . s sccepted toany thind party who may regly on the Repor wholly of in parl. Any Ehard Sarty acling o




